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Steven Trillop
fyi-request-27388-878d1200@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Steven Trillop

Thank you for your email of 26 June 2024, requesting information relating to value of primary
products sold to select companies. Your request has been considered under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA).

You requested:

Could you please tell me the value of the primary products sold to each of the following
companies:

Nestle, Danone, McDonalds, Sainsburys, Tesco, Mars, Coca Cola, Cargill, General Mills,
Kraft/Heinz, PepsiCo.

Both for domestic consumption and as export products.

The information you have requested is not recorded by the Ministry for Primary Industries.
Therefore, your request is declined pursuant to section 18(g)(i) of the OIA- that the
information requested is not held by the department or venture or Minister of the Crown or
organisation and the person dealing with the request has no grounds for believing that the
information is held by another department.

Should you have any concerns with this response, | would encourage you to raise these with
the Ministry for Primary Industries at Official.InformationAct@mpi.govt.nz. Alternatively, you
are advised of your right to also raise any concerns with the Office of the Ombudsman.
Contact details are: Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143 or at
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely

Louise Sherrell,
Acting Director Strategy, Insights & Evidence

Policy & Trade

Strategy, Insights & Evidence

Charles Fergusson Building, 34-38 Bowen Street
PO Box 2526

Wellington 6140, New Zealand
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